
October 4, 2011

5:30 p.m. Land Use Meeting Room

Members Present: Ms. Roberts, Mr. Rimsky, Mr. Frank, Ms. Gager, Ms. Jahnke 
Alternates Present: Mr. Carey, Ms. Braverman,
Alternates Absent: Mr. Osborne 
Staff Present: Ms. White

Ms. Roberts called the Meeting to order at 7:35 p.m.

Seated: Roberts, Frank, Rimsky, Gager, Jahnke

Consideration of the Minutes 
Regular Meeting of 9611 
The Commission considered the minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission on
September 6, 2011. 
Corrections:
Page 2, 1st Motion, 1st sentence, should read: Resolved, the Planning Commission has no objection to
the discontinuance of Clark Road….

Motion 
to accept the September 6, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes of the Planning Commission as amended, 
by Ms. Gager, seconded by Mr. Rimsky, passed by 50 vote.

Special Meeting of 92111 
The Commission considered the minutes from the Special Meeting of the Planning Commission on
September 21, 2011.

Motion 
to accept the September 21, 2011 Special Meeting Minutes of the Planning Commission as submitted,
by Ms. Gager, seconded by Mr. Frank, passed by 50 vote.

New Applications 
There were no new applications to consider.

Other Business 
Plan of Conservation and Development 
Ms Braverman and Ms. Jahnke gave an update of the 92711 POCD Subcommittee Meeting. Ms.
Braverman stated that representatives from the Zoning Commission and the Board of Education were not
present. She stated that the representatives from both the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Inland
Wetlands Commission stated that they are regulatory commissions but the members would like to
contribute as members of the public. Mr. Templeton stated that the Board of Finance looks forward to
and economic development plan and he volunteered to look into some possible consultants that could
help in this area. He stated that the Weantinogue tribe should be mentioned as indigenous people of the



Marbledale, New Preston and Warren area. The Conservation Commission would submit updated
numbers regarding Open Space for the revised POCD and Ms. Payne offered use of her map, that she has
been updating by hand, as a reference to protected land in Town and stated that HVA could be a possible
resource for updating the Town maps. The Housing Commission submitted a list of their possible
recommendations and a 3page report titled Region 12 Census Data by town (both on file in the Land
Use Office). Mr. Hileman stated that the Washington Housing Commission went through the Land Use
cards to get more accurate numbers regarding housing. The members of the POCD Subcommittee
expressed that they were pleased that the Planning Commission is considering meetings in each village
and not only the Depot. They discussed how all of the Town commissions are interrelated and this should
be reflected in the goals of the revised POCD. Ms. Roberts stated that it might be a good idea to have
representatives from the other commissions in Town come to Planning Commission meetings to provide
input. Ms. Braverman stated that the representatives at this last subcommittee meeting expressed an
interest in receiving emails pertaining to the progress of the revision of the POCD. She stated that they
seemed unaware of the cost that is involved and discussed the ability to provide the POCD on the Town
website and make a minimal amount of hard copies. Ms. Braverman stated that the subcommittee
members feel that input from the Zoning Commission is important in this revision process.

The Planning Commission reviewed Chapter 3Preserve Rural Character in the POCD. Mr. Carey stated
that he felt that some of the sidelines could be eliminated. There was a brief discussion regarding how the
maps could be updated. Ms. Gager stated that the first step would be to find an electronic version of the
POCD and see if it is an editable version. The Commission discussed how the cost of copying could be
cut by having the revised POCD on the Town website and selling copies on computer discs. Ms. Gager
stated that an editable version of the revised POCD should be part of any agreement with a consultant.

Review of Chapter 3Preserve Rural Character:
* Maintain SoilBased Zoning – There was a discussion regarding denser development in village centers.
Mr. Rimsky stated that the Town should consider how it zones for the population and not only village
centers should be considered but other areas that could handle denser development where there is access
to a main road. The Commission agreed that they would hire a consultant to look into any revised soil
classifications and seek advice regarding increasing density in certain areas of Town.

* Protect Water Quality – Ms. Gager stated that the water quality is not done through the Town. The
Commission discussed whether the Town should do the monitoring or continue to let the nonprofit
groups do the monitoring. The Commission agreed that they should ask the Selectmen and Conservation
Commission if they would change the way the water is being monitored or keep it the way it is. Ms.
Braverman suggested that the revised POCD acknowledge that the water is tested.

* Establish a Municipal Open Space Program – The Planning Commission will consult with the
Conservation Commission regarding this section. The Conservation Commission has offered to provide
updated numbers for the revised POCD. The Commission will seek advice from a consultant as to what
other towns are doing regarding Open Space Tax Abatement. They will revisit this subject, and the
municipal funding mill rate.

* The Planning Commission will consult with the Conservation Commission regarding the sections on
Greenways, Municipal Open Space Funding Programs, Annual Open Space Action Plan, Scenic
Protection, Scenic Roads and Preserving Agricultural Land and Farming.

* The Planning Commission will consult with the Historic District Commission regarding the section
titled Encourage Preservation of Historic Resources. Ms. Gager stated that there is a group of people that
are getting together to decide whether they want to form a Washington Historical Society. The Planning
Commission members thought the group would be a good idea for the Town.



* The Planning Commission discussed the section titled Promote Appropriate Architectural Design. Ms.
Roberts stated that that could be tricky and she feels diversity in architecture can make a town interesting
over time. The P.C. decided to ask a consultant about appropriate architectural design and municipal and
commercial lighting and noise pollution. They stated that the Zoning Commission has already addressed
lighting in the residential districts and they would ask the Zoning Commission for their input regarding
the commercial and municipal properties.

The Commission agreed that they would review the next 20 pages of the POCD. Starting at Chapter 4 –
Enhance Village Centers.

There was a brief discussion about having a chapter on ‘Green Living’. Ms. Gager suggested that the
Commission ask the Washington Environmental Council what other towns are doing in this area.

Revision of the Subdivision Regulations
Mr. Frank suggested, and the Commission agreed, that the revised section relating to the new statutory
requirement concerning bonds and other surety be referred to Mr. Connor for an initial draft.

Administrative Business
Mr. Roberts stated that she approved the Annual Report.

Adjournment
Motion: 
to adjourn at 8:38 pm
by Mr. Frank, seconded by Mr. Rimsky

Ms. Roberts adjourned the meeting.

FILED SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 
Respectfully submitted,
Shelley White, Land Use Clerk


